
        

               
                
   

 
                
            

               
              

              
             
            

             
               

          

              
                

             
              
   

                 
                 
             
          

From: Irene Kumm 
To: TM FR Notices 
Subject: Fee Setting 
Date: Sunday, September 22, 2019 1:09:16 PM 

To Whom It May Concern: 

I am composing this letter to express my worry and resistance to the USPTO's proposition to 
build up an expense for documenting a Letter of Dissent (Cut) of $100 for electronic filings or 
$200 for paper filings. 

While it is entirely justifiable that there is a requirement for the USPTO to modify charges to 
guarantee that the costs required to help trademark activities don't surpass accessible incomes, 
I accept that the expenses related with Cuts ought to be consumed by expanding expenses for 
the trademark candidates. It is the trademark candidates that should bear the weight of the 
expanded expenses because of the way that there is a noteworthy number of candidates that 
look to enlist trademarks that don't work as proposed. Indeed, I've noticed various examples 
where the example accommodated a few trademarks was obviously decorative in nature. If 
successful, these trademarks are then utilized as a component to smother rivalry when utilizing 
the word or expression as an elaborate plan. This is obviously an endeavor by the deceitful 
candidate to go around the planned utilization of the trademark. 

The very truth that Trims are recorded and acknowledged as proof of a proposed trademark's 
utilization as a decorative structure, ought to be viewed as an affirmation that a cut serves the 
open great by helping in the avoidance of paltry trademark filings. Therefore, it appears 
consistent that the expenses related to settling the Hack ought to be demanded upon the 
underlying trademark candidate. 

For this reason, as a small business owner that depends upon the actions of the USPTO, I am 
strongly opposed to the proposal to establish a fee for filing a Letter of Protest and urge the 
USPTO to reconsider their fee structure such that the burden of processing the evidence 
provided by the LOP is placed squarely on the initial applicant. 

MERMAID 5650588 

GREETINGS FROM 5381513 

WHERE'S THE BEAST 5650472 

HEART OF A WARRIOR 5349939 

YOUR SALIVA IS DELICIOUS, HOW'S MINE 5645629 

THE BEST KIND OF DAD 5313209 

NORMAL HOUR 5645269 

MEGALODON 5306714 MAGICAL 

SEASON 5645245 #MOMLIFE 5293736 

DANK YOU 5645134 



WORLD'S GREATEST FUTBALL PLAYER 5292649 

SEND ME. 5644146 

THE ORIGINAL, THE REMIX, AND THE ENCORE 5290114 

ALL MY FRIENDS ARE ANIMALS 5641978 

GREATEST GUITARIST EVER 

5287747 WASHED UP 5633615 

YOUNG WILD AND THREE 5279680 

OWL NIGHT LONG 5619113 

BUSY MOM 5250857 

HIPPIE VIBE 5613418 

NOT TODAY 5247946 

YES, WEED CAN 5612526 

CHRISTIAN BABY 5225086 

BIG HAIR DON'T CARE 5608267 

BASKETBALL'S GREATEST 5224537 

TIME TO BE 5585786 

THE LITTLE EMBRYO THAT COULD 5216757 

OH SHIP! 5580170 

SLEEP AROUND 5181561 

SOMEBUNNY IS PREGNANT 5579855 

VOLLEYBALL LIFE 5180887 

STARTUPPRENEUR 5578576 

BRAND SPARKLING NEW 5159016 

I ONLY MAKE BOYS 5576414 

MOMMY TO BE 5133777 

WHEN LIFE 5571376 

INDEPENDENCE DAY 5100615 

DUMPSTER DIVER 5571028 

BRIDE'S MAID 5097568 

WE ALL HAVE OUR MOMENTS 5570168 

PEOPLE ARE AWESOME 4975441 

EXCEED YOUR QUIT 5570051 



 

 
   

 

4th OF JULY 4872453 

BEARDIFUL 5568770 

THIS GIRL US 4796171 

DO GOOD BE KIND 5563924 

YOU'RE KILLING ME!! SMALLS 

And many hundreds more.. 

Genuinely 

Irene Kumm 


